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Tampa Electric Company's Petition to Determine Need
for Polk 2-5 Combined Cycle Conversion
FPSC Docket No. 120234-EI

Re:

Dear Ms. Cole:

On October 18, 2012 we filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company a Request for
Confidential Classification and Motion for Temporary Protective Order of certain portions of the
company's answer to First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-11) of the Florida
Public Service Commission's Staff. Included within that request as Exhibit "A" were
justifications for confidential treatment of Bates stamp pages 121-134; 149; and 153-159 of those
answers. In the rationale column for those pages Tampa Electric included rationale (2) of the
two rationales provided. The company should have referenced rationales (1) and (2) for the
above listed Bates stamp pages. We request that this letter serve as Tampa Electric's correction
to Exhibit "A", to include both rationales (1) and (2) in support of confidential treatment of Bates
stamp pages 121-134; 149; and 153-159 of the company's answers to First Request for

Production of Documents (Nos. 1-11).

We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused anyone.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this

letter and returning same to this writer.

L OM Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.
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